1:41: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair
to order at 1:4

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Pat Pitney, D
Ofice of the
Speaker of the
SUMVARY
HB 71
HB 72

HB 73

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 23, 2015
1:41 p.m

Neurman called the House Finance Commttee neeting

1 pm

Mar k Neuman, Co- Chair

St eve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Lynn Gattis

David Guttenberg
Scott Kawasaki
Cat hy Munoz
Lance Pruitt
Tamm e W1 son

rector, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
Governor; Representative M chael Chenault,
House.

BUDCGET: CAPI TAL

APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

OVERVI EW OF THE GOVERNOR S FEBRUARY 17TH BUDGET AMENDMENTS

I NCLUDI NG SUPPL

House Fi nance Committee

EMENTAL/ CAPI TAL/ OTHER APPROPRI ATI ONS

02/23/15 1:41 P. M



#hb71
#hb72
#hb73

HOUSE BILL NO. 71

"An Act nmaking appropriations, i ncluding capital
appropriations and ot her appropri ations; maki ng
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing for
an effective date."

HOUSE BI LL NO. 72

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain progr ans, capi tali zing funds, maki ng
reappropriations, and maki ng appropriations under art.
| X, sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska,
from the constitutional budget reserve fund; and
providing for an effective date."

HOUSE BI LL NO. 73

"An Act nmeking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensive nental health program and providing for
an effective date."

1:41:59 PM

AOVERVI EW OF THE GOVERNOR S FEBRUARY 17TH BUDGET AMENDVMENTS
| NCLUDI NG SUPPLEMENTAL/ CAPI TAL/ OTHER APPRCOPRI ATl ONS

1:41:59 PM

PAT PITNEY, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDCET,
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNCOR, began her presentation with the
FY15 Suppl enmental Anmendnents handout: "FY2015 Suppl enent al
Requests 2-17-15". She referred to the request on line 4
for Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) in the anount
$896 thousand for the emergency repair of the state forest
road systens in the Tanana Valley State Forest. The repair
was necessary due to the rain the previous sumer. The road
was i npassable. The Departnment of Natural Resources earned
about $250 thousand from the products in the forest and
there were many wood uses and comunity aspects of being
able to use the wood in the Tanana Valley Forest. The

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



request cane in on multiple occasions and was pushed back.
However, the funding was currently necessary. The repair
request was not new, but the adm nistration had hoped there
was another option rather than the repairs suggested;
however, there was not but found that there was not.

Co- Chair Thonpson acknow edged Representative Cuttenberg at
the conmttee table.

Ms. Pitney continued to the request on line 8 for The
Departnent of Law (LAW in the anount of $121.5 thousand
for judgenents and settlenments. The next line 9 was a

reappropriation fromtwo projects for DNR [DOIl to address
its injection wells. Previously, in DNR s [DOT] maintenance
facilities, oil would be dropped through the floor which
was a perfectly acceptable practice at the tinme. However,
it was no longer practiced. Therefore, injection wells had
to be installed. Funding from two projects, the Core of
Engi neers Harbor Program and the d enn H ghway Repair. The
Har bor Program was not going to use the noney appropriated
because funding cane in the form of geo bond nonies for the
same project. The denn H ghway repair was conpleted wth
addi tional federal funds.

1: 46: 18 PM

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked where on denn H ghway the ruts
were that needed repair. M. Pitney responded she would
have to get back to himwth the information. She furthered
it was wthin the Statewi de Transportation |[|nprovenent
Program ( STI P) .

Vi ce-Chair Saddler added that it was a long highway but it
went right through his honme town.

Representative Gattis answer ed Vi ce- Chair Saddl er's
guestion. She stated that the ruts were essentially from
Wasilla to Anchorage. There had been a significant anount
of rain and sonme snow. She had constituents calling in
about hydroplaning in to work each day.

Ms. Pitney noved to the item on line 10 for DOI. She
explained that it was an exchange of a reappropriation of
project nonies for the Ted Stevens Anchorage International
Airport. She continued with line 11, also within DOI, for a
reappropriation for the replacenment of the Kalsin Bay
mai nt enance station. The request was to replace a

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



mai nt enance station on Kodiak Island that burned down.
Al t hough risk nmanagenent funds were avail able they were not
enough to cover the full project.

Ms. Pitney reported that line 12 referenced a repeal. The
Al aska Gasline Inducenment Act (AQA) project was closed out
leaving $2.8 mnmllion in the account. The npney was

avai | abl e for repeal.

Ms. Pitney reported that lines 13 and 14 were included to
bring attention to two appropriations mde in FY 15
exceeding the revenue and replacing the accounts wth
general funds to neet the |evel of appropriation approved
by the legislature in the previous year. |If the |legislature
did not want to approve the GF transfers into the account
it would take tine to review the projects to determ ne
whi ch projects would not be funded from the prior year and
then repeal those projects. They were included to make the
funds whol e.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked about line 14. Ms. Pitney replied
that 13 was from the capital incone fund. Line 14, a
nuance, denoted the <cruise ship tax. There were two
accounts within the cruise passenger tax; the head tax and
the ganbling tax. Instead of putting the ganbling tax into
the G- the ganbling tax would be placed in the fund that
was over-appropriated. If the ganbling tax was not enough
the G- would be used to make the account whole. There was
reasonable confort that the ganbling tax would Dbe
sufficient to cover the appropriations.

1: 50: 29 PM

Vice-Chair Saddler asked about the thinking behind not
placing the funds in G- first and then making a separate
transfer. He wanted to understand the thought of cutting a
cor ner.

Ms. Pitney explained that in the previous vyear the
| egi sl ature appropriated several projects to use the
particular funds. They appropriated nore projects than
avai |l abl e funds. She continued that the cruise ship tax and
the ganbling tax fell under a simlar account. Actually the
cruise ship tax did not go to GF but the ganbling tax did.
The adm nistration was suggesting that instead of running
the ganmbling tax to the G- backfill the particular
shortfall. It was only to correct an error from the prior

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



session. |If the situation was not corrected, it would
result in some project repeals.

Representative Gattis asked to refer back to the fire at
the maintenance station near Kodiak. She wanted to know
about risk managenent and how the state intended to make
sure anot her incident did not occur.

Ms. Pitney provided an exanple in order to attenpt to
answer her question. The state had 2500 facilities |isted
on the state books. Each facility was assigned a
repl acenent value. If the value was based on the facility
as it existed rather than a facility that would be desired
if starting from scratch. The replacenent value would be
undervalued in conmparison to a desired replacenent
facility.

Representative Gattis nmde the point that sonetines in
tough times the state would not be able to build what it
want ed. She struggled with the particular line of thinking
Ms. Pitney was suggesting. She reiterated that the state
was experiencing tough times and would not get to build
what it wanted, but what it could afford.

Co-Chair Thonpson acknow edged Representative WIlson's
presence.

Representative Gara wanted clarity about whether she was
tal king about accounts within the G-. The designated fund
prohibition in the constitution did not allow funds to be
taken out of the G-. They were all G- that she was
referring to. In otherwise, the state could reach into any
of the GF accounts and place any of the noney into anything
the state wanted. He asked if she was only tal king about
the G-. Ms. Pitney responded affirnmatively.

1:54: 56 PM

Ms. Pitney tuned to the handout titled: "FY2016 Capital
Amendrent s Spreadsheet 2-17-15". She reviewed line 1 which
anended Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) energy
prograns. It was pointed out to her by Vice-Chair Saddl er
that there was $50 million proposed in the out-years for
energy prograns. She replied that it was an oversight and
not the position of the admnistration. The adm nistration
reduced the out-year program anount for the energy
pr ogr ans.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Ms. Pitney reviewed lines 2 and 3 indicating that they also
addressed the sanme out-year anounts. She explained that
line 4 addressed an oversight where there was $22 nillion
in federal funds that were available. Therefore, the
federal funds were not included in the capital budget.

Ms. Pitney noved on to line 5, restoration of the honel ess
assistance program It was an $8 nmllion grant program the
previous year and was reduced slightly to $7.7 nmllion. The
appropriation was mssed in the striped down capital budget
and needed restoring.

Representative Gara asked about the AHFC out-year noney. He
stated that the |egislature was not appropriating any out-
year noney. He asked M. Pitney to explain it nore
t horoughly. He was wunder the inpression that the prior
year's AHFC Homel ess Assistance Program noney was $9.2
mllion rather than $8 nilli on.

Ms. Pitney responded that there were two prograns; the
honel ess assistant program and the special needs housing
program whi ch together totaled $9.2 in funding. It was $500
t housand the prior year totaling $9.7 nillion. Going back
to the topic regarding the out-year. She explained that it
was only a correction of intent. The adm nistration did not

say on record that there was $50 million for weatherization
and energy progranms when the expectation was that the
anount would be nuch snaller, closer to $11 mllion. It

corrected the out-years. The adm nistration could have |et
it go but thought to change it to be clear about its
i ntent.

1:57:59 PM

Representative Wl son asked if it was $7.7 mllion and $1.5
mllion totaling approximately $9.7 was the amount in the
previous year. M. Pitney responded that the two honel ess
assi stance prograns added up to $9.2 nmllion versus the
$9.7 mllion in the prior year.

Representative WI|son asked why the appropriation was in
the capital budget rather than the operating budget. She
thought it belonged in the operating budget based on
testinmony received in Fairbanks.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Ms. Pitney answered that it was, to sonme degree, an
operating expense. It was operating at a community grant
| evel, though, nore like a grant programsimlar to how the
Departnent of Conmerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED) had2 its comunity grant prograns set up. Gants
were going out to comunity providers. It could be in the
operating budget. The nice part about having it in the
capital budget was that the timng was not tied to the
fiscal year. Prograns could span multiple fiscal years.
Sonme progranms were 3-year grants.

Representative WIson was wondering if the grants were
conpetitive grants. She wondered if there were checks and
bal ances in place to determ ne how many people were being
hel ped and whether the program renmamined viable. She
wondered who checked on the program to nake necessary
changes for the comunities because of Iless funding for
capital projects.

Ms. Pitney responded that AHFC had a robust program that
anal yzed the priority of housing opportunities and the
distribution of funds to different agencies. Once a
particul ar housing project proved itself, there would be
ongoi ng support. Each of the grantee's performance nunbers
were reviewed. She suggested that AHFC could provide any
addi tional information.

2: 00: 29 PM

Co- Chair Thonpson renmarked that there seened to be quite a
few agencies that received AFHC grants. He was also aware
of different funding sources including nmental health. He
asked if AHFC was the admnistrator. M. Pitney responded
affirmatively.

Ms. Pitney referred to lines 7 through 12 and explained
that they were fund source changes from international
airport construction funds to international airport revenue
funds. She explained that it was a fund source change
within the sane airport fund. It was airport fees allow ng
use of funds versus construction funds.

Co- Chair Thonpson commented that there were no general
funds invol ved.

Ms. Pitney continued wth Ilines 13, 14, and 15. She
el aborated that when the Juneau Access |nprovenents Road

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



and the Knik Arm Crossing Project were paused the funding
associated wth these projects were placed into an
unal l ocated line item The anmendnent placed the unallocated
line iteminto the Non-National H ghway System Pavenent and
Bri dge Reconstruction and Refurbishnment |ine.

Representative Pruitt asked whether it was decided that the
nmoney that was allocated for the two projects would be
spent but not on the two projects.

Ms. Pitney replied that in the budget that was forwarded by
the Parnell adm nistration there were two projects naned,
the Juneau Access |Inprovenents Project and the Knik Arm
Crossing Project. She continued that when the Wlker
adm ni stration placed a pause on the projects and submtted
the stripped-down capital budget to include all of the
federal transportation match funding, the noney for the two
projects was placed in an unallocated account. The npney
the state received for transportation was based on a 90/10
match. The adm nistration was changing where the noney
coul d be spent in FY 16.

2:03:57 PM

Representative Pruitt understood that the legislature did
not specify the wuse of the noney but the Parnell
Adm nistration had targeted the two projects. He asked
whet her noving the funding would hinder the two projects
from novi ng forward.

Ms. Pitney confirmed that is did slow the progress of the
projects in FY 16. However, funding could be allocated to
the projects in FY 17.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if the admnistration evaluated
the effects of pulling noney back fromthe two projects and
the Il ong term consequences of their success.

Ms. Pitney responded that the departnent was still in
active analysis of the projects. She furthered that the
intent for the Juneau Access Inprovenents Project was to
reach a record of decision. The funding currently avail abl e
for the project would get the state to that point.
Regarding the Knik Arm Crossing Project there was funding
for the project but the project remained on hold and
conti nued bei ng eval uat ed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Vice-Chair Saddler asked if noney was being spent on the
active evaluation process. Ms. Pitney stated that noney was
being spent to pay for staff tine for the comm ssioner of
DOT, Ms. Pitney, and the chief of staff.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er clarified that nmonies were  not
specifically set aside for the projects but to absorb other
duties. Ms. Pitney responded, "Correct".

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er wondered about the nbst recent activity
concerning the evaluation of the Knik Arm Crossing Project.
Ms. Pitney reported that the conmm ssioner of DOT had been
spending a significant amount of tine on the project,
reviewing the existing docunents and reporting back to the
| egislative finance subconmttee. She would be happy to
provi de additional information.

Vice-Chair Saddler confirmed that he would like to know
about the nost recent work perforned.

Representative Gattis suggested that, since the state was
uncertain about whether to nove forward with the project
and the commissioner was still reviewi ng docunents, mnaybe
the state should hold off on any fund changes until it was
nore infornmed about the project. She also asked if the
funds were allocated specific to the two projects of
di scussion and asked if the state would have to pay them
back.

Ms. Pitney responded that where the federal funds were
spent was determned by state priorities. The funds could
be adjusted to the priorities decided upon collectively.
The anmendnent would allow for programing of the related
funds in FY 16. The evaluation took into account whether
payback would be required for the two projects. It was
determ ned that payback would not be necessary currently.
The state had up to an estimated 20 years to continue with
the project before the state would be liable for the funds.

Co- Chair Thonpson acknow edged that Co-Chair Neuman had
j oi ned the neeting.

2:09:31 PM

Representative Gattis nentioned the record of decision and
the environnmental inpact study that she did not believe
could last 20 years. There were things the state was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



| ooking for such as a record of decision for the Juneau
Access | nprovenments Project and which the Knik Arm Crossing
Proj ect had already received. She believed nore information
was needed.

Representative Mmnoz asked if nonies allocated to the
Nat i onal Hi ghway System (NHS) to projects within the NHA be
redirected to non-highway system projects as indicated in
the anmendnent. She was under the inpression that nonies
allocate or intended for NHS <could not sinply be
real l ocate. Ms. Pitney responded that she would get back to
her regarding on her question. She reiterated that it was
her inpression that it was based on the state's priorities.

Representative Munoz stated that her understanding was that
the $70 mllion was allocated to the two projects, and that
in order to be reallocated they had to be reassigned to
proj ect-ready NHS projects. She relayed that what was shown
on the anendnent indicated that was not conpletely the
case. She asked Ms. Pitney to get clarity on the point.

Ms. Pitney responded that the funding was never allocated
to the two projects because it was the current bill that
set the priorities. She relayed that when the first capital
budget was submitted as wunallocated. The anendnent pushed
the funding into a project line item on the priority list.
However, the priority list was |onger than there was nobney
available to allow for changes and to utilize the full
f undi ng.

2:12: 11 PM

Representative Guttenberg asked about the NHS noney and its
al l ocation. He understood that in anticipation of the noney
being received for a specific project the Statew de
Transportation I nprovenment Program (STIP) |ist was anended.
He thought it was reflected in anendnent 11 or 12. 1In
expectation of the Juneau Access |Inprovenents Project,
ot her projects had been noved down the list and out several
years or off of the list entirely. He wanted to better
under stand what had changed due to all of the federal nopney
being allocated for specific projects rather than being a
statewide allocation. He asked if the sideboards changed
when the fund source changed from the International Airport
Revenue Fund to the International Airports Construction
Fund. In other words, he wondered if the requirenents and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



specifications of the use of nonies changed because the
fundi ng source had been shifted from one source to another.

Ms. Pitney asked for Representative Guttenberg to repeat
hi s questi on.

Representative GQuttenberg referred to line 12 wunder the
fund source colum. He pointed out that the Internationa
Airports Revenue Fund was changed to the International
Airports Construction Fund. He wondered with the change if
t he sideboards changed as well. Ms. Pitney replied that she
woul d get back to him

Representative Gara asked whether the nove of $70 million
was a reallocation of funding that was allocated in prior
years. He wanted to confirm that she was establishing FY
16' s budget and changi ng what the previous governor had put
in his placehol der budget outlining where the nobney was
going to be used. He wanted to confirmthat she was not re-
appropriating noney from previ ous years.

Ms. Pitney indicated that Representative Gara was correct.
The funding had never been attached to the two projects
bei ng discussed because the only capital budget that was
submtted was a significantly stripped down budget that did
not i nclude specifics.

2:15:41 PM

Co-Chair Neuman asked about the potential consideration
taken with infrastructure projects around the state. He
indicated his understanding was that the state had
approximately $4 billion which would | ast about 3 years for
maj or projects in the state. Sone of the projects were
scheduled to initiate in years, 4, 5 and 6 so that there
were jobs in communities. He relayed that he had had M.
Gunnar Knapp of the |Institute of Social and Economc
Research (I SER) do sone work on reductions to the budget.
In ternms of capital budget reductions, about 950 jobs would
be reduced for every $100 mllion in decrenents. He
believed there would be substantial reductions in the
state's operating budget in the current year, accounting
for several jobs. He stressed that in years 4, 5, and 6 if
there were not jobs in the areas doing infrastructure
proj ect s, it woul d have a detrinental ef f ect on
communities. He opined that DPS, DOC, and DHSS budgets
woul d skyrocket. He furthered that when people lost their

House Fi nance Committee 11 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



jobs they often turned to drugs and al cohol. There were bad
t hi ngs that happened to people on drugs and al cohol. He was
concerned whether the departnent had |ooked at the cause
and effect of on the size of the capital budget and years
4, 5, and 6 to ensure the state had a stable econony when
| ooki ng at projects.

Ms. Pitney responded that one of the key criteria for the
budget submtted in the current year was noderating the
spending reduction to ensure the state had a stable
econony. It was a step down and maxim zed federal capital
funding. The first capital budget subm ssion was strictly
| everaged with federal funds seeking nmaximum external
funding. It was also a section in the overall state budget
where reductions could be applied nobst expediently. She
mai ntai ned that the capital budget was very thin and was
anticipated to be thin in the following years. She
furthered that the addition of the honeless grant program
t hrough Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) totaled
under $200 mllion, of which $35 mllion was through
reappropriations. She added that there was just over $150
mllion net funding for the capital budget. The future
state capital budgets would also be fairly limted. The
state would Ilikely have to turn to public/private
partnerships or external resources for project investments.
She explained that if a project did not have revenue
potential it would be very difficult to nake investnents
from the admnistration's view Project priorities of the
| egi sl ature woul d be wel | consi dered wi t hin t he
adm ni stration.

2:19:52 PM

Co-Chair Neuman believed that the nonies for AHFC rel ated
projects were 100 percent federal pass-through funds, as
reported by M. Butcher. He noted that pass-through funding
woul d not affect the state's capital budget. He added that
the Federal H ghway Departnment [Adm nistration] considered

Alaska a net positive state. In other words, Al aska
received nore in funding for STIP than what it paid in
taxes associated with buying fuel. Instead of a 10-to-1

ratio for Alaska's dollars it was likely Al aska would see
12, 13, or 15 to 1 on the match projects. He thought it was
exceptional that the state had the opportunities to take
advant age of accessing t he f unds for bui | di ng
infrastructure. He asked whether she had analyzed the
budget .

House Fi nance Committee 12 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Ms. Pitney indicated she was unclear of the potential for a
1 to 12 or 13 match. She agreed that the ratio would be
exceptional. She understood the match to be a 90 to 10
mat ch. She continued that there were two pieces to the
housing program The first was $22 nmillion federal pass-
t hrough dollars. The second was $9.2 nmillion for honel ess
assi stance funded by the state.

2:21:43 PM

Co- Chair Thonpson recogni zed that Speaker Chenault was in
t he audi ence.

Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er asked about Governor Wl ker's intentions
for the Knik Arm Crossing Project and the Juneau Access
| nprovenents Project. If the answer was to continue
studying them he wanted to know about how | ong the studies
woul d t ake.

Ms. Pitney responded that in regards to the Juneau Access
| nprovenents Project the admnistration's intent was to
proceed to the record of decision. The funding of the
project took the state to that point wthout delaying the
proj ect .

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked how long it would take to get to a
record of decision. Ms. Pitney responded that the record of
decision would be about a year from the current day. She
woul d double check the tineline but noted it was a ways
off. In regards to the Knik Arm Crossing Project, she
reported the goal was to get as nuch value for the work
that had been conpleted to-date in getting to an
environmental inpact study (EIS). She added that the EIS
was the next major piece of the project, a tine consum ng
part of the project.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if M. Pitney estimted it
happening nore than a year from the current date. M.
Pitney thought so. She added that there were many
conponents to the EIS.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked M. Pitney for a best-guess
estimate on how long it wuld take for the state to
conplete the EIS. Ms. Pitney responded that she would have
to get back to him

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Vice-Chair Saddler wondered about the intentions of the
adm nistration following the conpletion of the EIS M.
Pitney stated that the EIS was critical to the
adm nistration's intention.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if the admnistration intended to
proceed. M. Pitney suggested that if the state received
the EI'S there would be an opportunity to proceed dependi ng
on the timefrane.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked whether M. Pitney could answer
the question as to whether the state would proceed. M.
Pit ney answered, "No".

Co-Chair Neuman conmented that regarding the Knik Arm
Crossing Project the current funding nechanism set in HB 23
[ Legislation passed in 2014 - Title: Knik Arm Crossing]
allowed for a total of $5 mllion additional costs to nove
on the project. The rest of the funding would cone fromthe
states revenue for the STIP match grants. Currently, the

state's capital costs totaled $5 mllion to conplete the
proj ect .

2:24:49 PM

Ms. Pitney discussed line 16. The anendnent was another

f eder al pass-through of funding this time for the
mai nt enance and operations of the Adak Airport. The funding
was overlooked in the first version of the budget and
needed to be corrected. She noved on to the anmendnent on
line 17 which was a project |list wupdate containing
additional information than what the previous capital
budget included. It was a priority list of projects.

Ms. Pitney turned to the 4-page handout containing the
Operating budget anendnents. She began with line 1 which
restored funding through reallocation for the naned
reci pient grant for Al aska Native arts marketing. It was in
the same Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent
conmponent as tourism and seafood nmarketing. It was the only
program within the conponent that was entirely elimnated.
The request was for one additional year in order to nove
into a nore privatized approach

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if the $300 thousand in funds

would mark the final year of the marketing program Ms.
Pitney responded that DCCED had hoped they were ready to

House Fi nance Committee 14 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



privatize in the current year but one nore year was needed
to make the transition

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if it would be the final year of
state support. Ms. Pitney answered that it mght cone in at
a slightly lower or largely |lower amount. The intent was to
see it privatized.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked if it was possible that a request
would be submitted in FY 17 for additional funds. M.
Pitney answered that it was possible.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if her answer was, "Yes". M.
Pitney stated, "Yes, it is possible.”

2:28: 09 PM

Representative WIson asked why it was not a one-tine
increnment. Ms. Pitney was just |earning about the caveats.

Representative WIson asked how long the project had been
operating. Ms. Pitney believed it had been ongoing for over
8 years.

Co-Chair Neuman asked Ms. Pitney if the project was part of
the Silver Hand Program

Representative Minoz thought it was a grant that helped to
pronote cottage industries including the fur industry and
native crafts. Sea Alaska Heritage Institute was involved
with the grant.

Co- Chair Thonpson asked Representative Minoz if she knew
how |l ong it had been going on.

Representati ve Minoz believed it had been around for 4 or 5
years.

Ms. Pitney noved to line 4 which partially restored the
Regi onal and Conmunity Jails Program In 2011 the program
was funded at $6.5 nillion and in 2015 it was funded at
$10.5 mllion. The request would restore the program but
reduced the anount which allowed The Departnent of
Corrections (DOC) to renegotiate the community jails
contracts based on the usage needed for each community and
to address any transportation inpact for public safety.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Ms. Pitney continued to line 6 to an anmendment addressing
an accounting need. Interagency receipts and post-secondary
recei pts would be assigned. It was post-secondary reporting
that would nmake separation and transparency of their
accounts. There were no funding changes. Rather, it was a
doubl e counting through interagency receipts.

Representative Quttenberg asked about how nuch of actual
student loan noney or interest was being used or
transferred within the departnent. He was aware of things
that mght come up as part of the admnistration of any
program However, he had a significant issue with the high
cost of student | oans.

Ms. Pitney answered that it had nothing to do with the cost
of doing business or the nunber of |oans or interest on
student |oans. The anendnent set up a separate account in
order that the post-secondary receipts showed up in one
account. There was an inner agency receipt for the post-
secondary receipts to be posted. It was nerely an
accounting exercise in order to capture all of the post-
secondary receipts and all of the spending within post-
secondary education. It was a net zero inpact in terms of
the cost. She could followup wth Representative
GQuttenberg' s question regardi ng how nmuch was going into the
adm nistration of student |oans including the loan totals
and vol unme over tine.

Representative Quttenberg wunderstood it was net zero.
However, he wondered what part of the funds were being
used. He suggested that it could still be a net zero even
when sonme of the funds were being used.

Ms. Pitney responded that there was no difference in the
use of funds because of the accounting exerci se.

2:33: 08 PM

Representative Minoz wanted to return to the reduction in
the tourism and narketing activities. She asked if the
anount that was restored for the Alaska Native arts
mar keti ng was taken from tourism and seafood marketing. M.
Pitney responded in the affirmative.

Representative Mnoz asked for the balance for tourism
marketing and for the Al aska Seafood Mrketing Institute

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



(ASM). M. Pitney responded that $18.7 mllion was |left
for tourismmarketing and $24 million was left for AMSI

Representative Minoz was under the inpression that in the
prior year tourism marketing was approved at $16 mllion.
It appeared that the anount was i ncreasing.

Ms. Pitney replied that it was total funds. She added that
of the $18 mllion $16 mllion would be unrestricted
general funds. She was providing unrestricted general funds
as well as other funds.

Representative Minoz asked for the state's portion. M.
Pitney woul d provide the information |ater.

Representative Minoz requested the nunbers on tourism and
seaf ood marketing. Ms. Pitney continued with line 7 which
was an additional decrenment for reform for the Medicaid

pr ogram Thr ough di scussi ons W th DHSS concer ni ng
additional reforns that could be inplenmented beyond the
cost shift from expansion, there was a $20 nmillion decrease

for conponents expected from Medicaid reform

Representative WIson comented that reform and expansion
were bl ended together. She asked whether the $20 million on
line 7 came from just reform within the division rather
t han taki ng any expansion for the savings.

Ms. Pitney stated that there were conmponents in the reform
that required a waiver fromthe Federal Center for Medicaid
Services. The waivers had a higher success possibility with
expansi on. The anmount was based on the existing popul ation.
The anendnent reflected the potential cost savings to the
state. Sone conponents were waiver dependent and had to be
approved by the Federal Governnent. Assum ng the waiver was
approved the state would realize the savings. Approval of
the waivers could require the state to expand.

2:37: 25 PM

Representative WIson asked for +the details from the
division for the $20 mllion. She wanted to better
understand which services would take expansion and what
regul ati ons woul d have to be evaluated to nmake the waivers.
She was divided. She was also concerned with the law suits
associated with the current waiver system and wanted to
avoi d additional lawsuits.

House Fi nance Committee 17 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Co- Chair Thonmpson comented that he and Co-Chair Neunman
were |l ooking for additional information and would provide
it to the conmittee.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked about conponents that required
wai vers. He wondered what she neant when she said the
wai vers had higher success. He asked if she neant a high
rei nbursenent rate, a higher Federal Medical Assistance
Percentage (FMAP), or a higher likelihood of Dbeing
approved. Ms. Pitney answered that she neant that it would
be a higher likelihood of being approved.

Ms. Pitney discussed lines 8 and 9. She explained that with
the zeroing out of nonies from the G- for aerospace
operations the Departnment of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs
(DWA) had requested that aerospace receipts be increased
to have the opportunity to earn additional funding through
privatization or efforts working with industry.

2:39: 20 PM

Ms. Pitney | ooked at lines 10 through 14. She reported that
conbined was an internal reallocation in DOl to restore
ferry service. It represented a one-tinme reduction in each
region of the highways to restore the ferry service due to
the reduction. She suggested that it would allow the people
with ferry tickets to wutilize them wth wuninterrupted
schedul es. She enphasi zed that it was a one-tine
real | ocation

Co-Chair Thonpson asked about the $6.29 nmllion. He
understood that it reduced hi ghways and airports but was an
unal | ocated amount. He was concerned with the funds being
unal | ocat ed. He also understood that the nunber of
reservations that would be inpacted only generated about
$70 thousand in revenues but would cost the state $3.5
[mMlIlion] and $2.7 mllion of that was the fuel trigger
which did not take effect unless the price of oil was $70
per barrel.

Ms. Pitney explained that the fuel trigger funding was
elimnated. The fuel prices had not cone down commensurate
to the loss in funding from the fuel trigger nechanism In
ot her words, the cost savings were below the savings that
the price of fuel allowed. She continued that the revenue

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



reduction from the loss of the fuel trigger was nore than
the cost savings AMHS realized from the |lower price of
fuel. The revenue reduction from the loss of the fuel
trigger was nore than the cost saving AVHS woul d have based
on the price of fuel. The price of fuel had not conme down
as quickly as the price of a barrel of oil. Another factor
was that the ferry schedule was posted in the previous
Oct ober. The schedul e that would be posted in the follow ng
Oct ober woul d be | ess robust reflective of the reduction.

Co-Chair Thonpson did not think the legislature was
elimnating services conpletely. He opined that it would be
nore frugal to contact the people with reservations to
reschedule. He did not believe the state would | ose revenue
and expressed his concerns about shifting noney away from
hi ghways and airports.

2:42:54 PM

Representative WIson wanted to know why one service was
nore inportant than another. She explained that the haul
road consuned funding for the Northern region taking away
from the rest of the region. She asked for the
justification that any of the areas could go w thout the
funds for 1 year.

Ms. Pitney explained that it was intended to be a one-tine
allocation. She thought there wuld be slightly Iless
mai nt enance especially if Alaska had a simlar snow year as
the previous year. It was understood that it could not be a
| ong-term appropriation because of the inportance of
mai ntai ning roads, but the state could handle the
real l ocation for 1 year

Representative WIson commented on conplaints she received
about the condition of the haul road and it needing
addi ti onal nmintenance. She nentioned the savings to the
state in wusing brine on the roads in Fairbanks and
potentially in Anchorage. However, she felt it was not a
savings on vehicles. She furthered that priorities were
bei ng established by taking funds from one area and noving
them into another. She was not 1in favor of delaying
mai ntenance to the haul road, the state's lifeline to the
oil fields. Additionally, she was concern about what
message was being sent. She reiterated that she was
uncertain about the savings the state incurred by using
brine versus the cost to vehicle owners.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Representative Minoz agreed that it was difficult to take
from one area to give to another. However, she asked
committee nmenbers to keep in mnd that AVHS was the hi ghway
system in coastal Alaska. It was how people were connected
to the wurban centers. She opined that anything the
| egislature could do to nmmintain or support the ferry
system was vital to a portion of the state. She asked M.
Pitney if the agencies had | ooked at efficiencies for shore
si de operations. She was aware that the shore side part of
AVHS had grown a great deal in the previous 10 to 15 years.
She wondered if M. Pitney had |ooked for shore side
operation efficiencies so that the legislature did not have
to cut the actual service of the ferry system so
drastically.

Ms. Pitney said she would talk with the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) about its
operation savi ngs.

Representative Gara understood from the prior docunent that
there would be $12.5 million for tourism and marketing.
However the current docunent showed $18 mnmllion. He asked
if the difference of about $6 mllion was a federal match

He wanted to better understand how the federal match worked
and asked if the state would lose the federal match as it
nmoved the state portion up or dowmn. Ms. Pitney would follow
up with Representative Gara.

2:46: 44 PM

Vice-Chair Saddler referred to the ferry reallocations. O
the reservations nmade that the adm nistration was hoping to
avoid disrupting, he wanted to know how many were for
Al askans and how nmany were for wvisitors. M. Pitney
responded that she would provide the information.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if there were any financia
penalties associated wth not honoring the reservations.
Ms. Pitney answered that she did not know of any financia
penal ti es.

Representative Pruitt asked about what kind of cost savings
woul d be seen. He wondered if certain roads would not be
repaired or snow renoval services would be curtailed. He
was concerned with the potential inpact to the central
region.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Ms. Pitney responded that there would be less road
clearing, less pothole maintenance, and generally |ess
capacity.

Representative Pruitt concluded that in order to place nore
nmoney into AVHS it would nean |less services. M. Pitney
responded affirmatively.

Representative Gattis relayed that while working for the
airlines the airline schedule changed frequently and
passengers would adjust accordingly. She did not believe
mai ntaining the ferry schedule was a strong enough argunent
and asked the chairman to make sure the comm ttee | ooked at
the issue nore tightly.

Co- Chair Thonpson nentioned as a point of clarification
that he was looking at it. He explained that $6.2 nillion
reduced 39 weeks of ferry service. In 2007 and 2008 there
were 74 weeks of ferry service added. He reported he was
| ooking at the anount of service being offered, in what
areas, and how the state was benefiting.

2:50: 00 PM

Ms. Pitney reported that line 17 incorporated flexibility
| anguage, a request fromthe admnistration. It allowed for
a 5 percent unrestricted general fund (UG) transfer wthin
a departnent and a 2 percent transfer across departnents.
She stated that the depth of reductions was going to be
very difficult and there would be unintended consequences.
The adm nistration was requesting the flexibility of being
able to nove wthin and across departnents to address
certain itens. She added that, wth the potential cuts
anti ci pat ed, it would be helpful in addressing any
uni nt ended consequences that m ght arise.

Co- Chai r Neuman acknow edged being provided wth a
percentage anount but wondered about a dollar figure. M.
Pitney replied that if there was a $100 million budget 2

percent would equal $2 mllion. She reported that the
hi ghway portion of DOl was approximately $114 mllion, 5
percent of which would equal just over $5 mllion. It

depended on the anmount of funding wthin the appropriation
bei ng di scussed.

House Fi nance Committee 21 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



Co-Chair Neuman noted $10 mllion that the governor was
requesting to be placed in his budget to cover
unantici pated costs resulting from budget reductions. He
asked if he was accurate. M. Pitney responded that given
the reception that the $10 million of wunallocated funding
had it was a back-up flexibility approach

Co-Chair Neuman asked, "So that was a yes?'" M. Pitney
responded, "That is a yes."

Representative CQuttenberg remarked that wth the current
budget exercises the governor was clearly going to need the
ability to manage the state's accounts. He recalled that in
the previous year the comm ssioner of Departnent of Health
and Soci al Services (DHSS) tal ked about the department only
wor ki ng because of the governor's flexibility to balance
nunbers and shift things around tenporarily. He believed a
certain amount of flexibility to nobve noney around was
necessary. He wondered if the legislature was adding to the
flexibility.

Ms. Pitney replied that the admnistration preferred to
have $10 mllion available in addition to individua
appropriations. She enphasized that the ability to transfer
was not additional noney, rather, it was having the ability
to nove noney within and across departnents.

2:54: 43 PM

Representative CQuttenberg asked if the provision was
expanding the authority to transfer noney within and across
departnments. M. Pitney stated that it expanded authority
and raised it to the appropriation |evel.

Representative Pruitt wanted the conmmttee to readdress
line 15 and 16. He wanted an assurance that the
adm ni strati on would not nove noney from sonething that was
inportant to the legislature. He stressed that the purpose
of the appropriation process was for the legislature to
direct and the governor to agree or disagree. He commented
that it seemed like the legislature would be providing a
bl ank check.

Ms. Pitney responded that there were tight sideboards of a
2 percent limt and a 5 percent limt that applied. She
asserted that the assunption had to be that t he
adm ni stration was operating for Al askans and had the best

House Fi nance Committee 22 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



interest of Alaskans in mnd. It had to be clear that the
provision was available to be able to address the things
that through the budget process were acknow edged as
inmportant. If there was a situation in which there were
uni ntended consequences providing for the ability to
address them There would not be any guarantees about what
decisions would be made but the assunption would be that
what ever deci sions were nade woul d be on behalf of the best
i nterest of Al askans.

Representative Pruitt agreed with M. Pitney about | ooking
out for the best interest of Alaskans and that the state
woul d have to |ive under the new budget circunstances. He
believed that one of +the challenges in the previous
adm nistration was that there were itens that t he
| egislature did not want to continue funding but sonmehow
money was applied to those itens. He suggested that the
adm nistration was asking for the sanme type of authority.
He did not suppose the legislature |liked the idea
currently, as it did not like it previously. He was not
i mplying that such a scenario would occur but unfortunately
there was history of it happening.

Ms. Pitney thought that the state's budget situation was
very different with the significant downturn versus an
ever-increasing budget over the previous 15 years. The
choi ces, decisions, and personnel actions that would have
to be made because of the reductions that would be passed
by the legislature were going to be felt. She thought it
allowed for a tinmely resolution when going beyond the
intent of both the legislature and the adm nistration.

2:59: 15 PM

Vice-Chair Saddler understood that the admnistration
already had broad authority to transfer nobney across
all ocations. He suggested the supplenental budget was a
vehicle for addressing unanticipated consequences as well
as RPL's [Revised Program Legislative Notices]. He wondered
why the current authority was insufficient and al so asked
how Ms. Pitney arrived at 2 and 5 percent. He asked why she
did not ask for 10 percent or 4 percent. If flexibility was
good, nore was better.

Ms. Pi t ney answer ed t hat in operating in | arge

organi zations 1 and 2 percent changes corrected several
m ssteps. She thought that across departnents the 2 percent

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



was very low and that within departnments it was at a 5
percent level. The idea was to keep the percentage as
mnimal as possible but still create flexibility. She
furthered that in |ooking at what other states and found
that not every state had flexibility but several did. She
devised the percentage |evels based on the range of the
capacity of other states.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler was rem nded of the word usurpation. He
thought it was fair to say that she was correct in assum ng
commttee nmenbers would not be receptive to the percentage
i dea.

Representative Gara indicated he was open to sonething nore
creative. He also understood M. Pitney's reluctance in
waiting for a supplenental in the followi ng year because
suppl enentals typically did not pass until the end of the
session. He remnded nenbers that they were naking |arge
budget cuts and she was trying to find a way to address
m stakes wthout waiting a year. He suggested doing it
t hrough the suppl enent al

Co- Chair Thonpson asked Ms. Pitney to return to line itens
15 and 16. Ms. Pitney explained that between the endorsed
budget and the current set of anendnents the university
settled on its UAFT [University of Al aska Federation of
Teachers] bargaining. The nonetary terns of that contract
equaled $1.5 mllion of which $754 thousand were G-
dollars. Line 16 was supposed to read, "To neet the
adm nistration's target for the wuniversity this is an
additional reduction in G-" Essentially it would offset
and have zero general funds. It was not intended to reduce
the G portion of the <contract but to reduce the
university's allocation by that anmount. The net effect was
to include the appropriation of $1.5 nmillion for the
negoti ated contract but reduce the overall allocation to
neet the governor's target anount.

3:03:10 PM

Representative WIson relayed that private businesses were
not receiving 2 percent every year. She was hoping M.
Pitney was sending a nessage that the state would not
accept the $754 thousand and that other agencies would have
to find noney fromwithin their owmn. It was the only agency
to conme back asking for noney. She wondered why M. Pitney
woul d not ask the university to find the noney from wthin,

House Fi nance Committee 24 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



She thought negotiations should be based on current incone
rat her than potential income.

Ms. Pitney informed the committee that all state and
university negoti at ed contracts went t hr ough t he
| egislature and each negotiated contract was addressed in
the |anguage section of the operating bill. The | anguage

stated that a certain appropriation covered the cost of the
negotiated contract for a particular collective bargaining
unit. If Jlanguage was in the operating budget all
negoti ated contracts had to be paid and honored. If the
| egi sl ature took the specific |anguage section and detail ed
that the appropriation did not include funding for the
collective bargaining units, the university and the state
woul d not be authorized to pay for those provisions for the
contracts. The only way the state and university could pay
the provisions would be if it was specifically addressed in
t he operating | anguage.

Representative WIson responded, "That is not true." She
stated that the wuniversity could determne to carry |ess
staff at 2 percent. The university mght not want to take
such a step but to say that they had to, was not the clear
intent of the legislature. Her concern was not just the 2
percent currently being discussed but 2 percent every year.
She was not sure how the $900 |unp sum paynent went into
effect and for whom and how nuch the total cost would be
to the state. She was unconfortable negotiating an increase
at a time when the state was in a fiscal crisis and thought
it sent the wong nessage.

Representative Wl son disagreed that the |legislature had to
accept the terns. She suggested the departnent could have
negotiated differently potentially resulting in reduced
enpl oyees based on budget constraints.

Ms. Pitney agreed with Representative WIlson. She noted two

conmponents; |anguage and appropriations. The |egislature
had full prerogative to appropriate whatever anount it
chose. If the language in the operating bill specified that

a certain appropriation covered the provisions for certain
col l ective bargaining units, the provisions had to be paid.
The |anguage was separate from the appropriation. The
funding anount included the amount for the collective
bargai ning units and the state honored its agreenents. She
furthered t hat i f t he | anguage st ated t hat t he
appropriation covered the provisions of the bargaining
units, then the state and the university had to pay based

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



on the collective bargaining units. She suggested that the
| egi slature could appropriate an anount of funding and
specify that it did not include the bargaining wunit
provi sions. The |egislative body appropriated noney and the
| anguage defined whether it covered the provisions of the
col | ective bargaining unit.

Representative WIlson clarified that the |egislature
appropriated nonies and provided |anguage regarding the
collective bargaining unit, but the university determ ned
how many enpl oyees it could afford based on budget nunbers.
Ms. Pitney stated that she was correct.

3:08: 57 PM

Representative WIson asked if $754 thousand was an
unal |l ocated reduction and if the wuniversity would be
determ ni ng specific reductions.

Ms. Pitney responded in the positive. She explained it was
in order to match the university's UG to the governor's
original target.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked if the change proposed a 2 percent
raise in FY 16, .5 percent increase to the base before
applying another 2 percent increase in FY 17, another 2
percent increase in FY 18, and a 900 lunp sum per person
per year. He wanted to know when the contracts had been
negotiated and if it had been prior to the decline in oil
prices.

Ms. Pitney answered that the contract negotiations had
started about the same tine in the previous year. She added
that the contract was conpleted between the tinme the
endorsed budget was submtted and the subm ssion of the
current amendnent.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if it was around Decenber. M.
Pitney stated, "Yes."

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if the endorsed budget was
finalized after oil prices had dropped. M. Pitney nodded
inthe affirmative.

Representative Gattis stated that based on the state's

current fiscal crisis she was stunned that raises were
being given to people in certain areas while people working

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



in other areas were losing their jobs. She stressed that it
sent an extrenmely poor nessage. In the budgets she was
responsible for there was not enough noney to give out
rai ses. She opined that the last thing she was going to be
a part of was giving out raises when sone folks would be
faced with losing their jobs.

Ms. Pitney noted that there would also be an amendnent for
AHVS regarding the master mates' contract recently signed
contai ning increases. She would supply the specifics to the
conmittee.

Representative Pruitt asked Ms. Pitney if the raise for the
master mates had to be approved by the legislature and
whether the raises were set in stone. Ms. Pitney replied
that it would cone before the legislature an included in
the operating budget as a provision of one of the
negotiating units.

Representative Pruitt asked if the admnistration had had
di scussions with people that the state had a $3.5 billion
deficit. The state needed to be talking with people because
the state did not have noney. He believed that everyone had
to play a part in a solution. He wondered how he would tel
his constituents that the state had to provide raises to
ot her people and take noney out of their pockets. He hoped
the adm ni stration was havi ng di scussions about the state's
financial situation.

3:13:17 PM

Co- Chair Neunman asked about line 18 regarding a response
fund. It assuned that the departnment would receive a |arge
settlenment for a response site in Aniak for about $5
mllion. He asked if he was reading the item correctly. M.
Pitney responded, "Correct."

Co-Chair Neurman asked if it was for Spill Prevention and
Response (SPAR). Ms. Pitney explained that the funds needed
to be received and in the bank in advance of June 30, 2015,
in order to be transferred to the Prevention account as
part of the departnent's FY 16 appropriation. If a
settlement agreenment was not signed by all parties by the
end of February 2015, it was highly unlikely that the funds
woul d be received by the state in tine to be available to
transfer to the prevention account for FY 16 expenditures.
At present, the departnent felt that it would be prudent to

House Fi nance Committee 27 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



assune this settlenment would not be received in tine for
use in FY 16, increasing the prevention account shortfall
to an estimated $6.9 m i on.

Co-Chair Neuman returned to the subject of spill response.
He comment ed t hat he woul d have preferred t he
adm nistration to have offered new legislation. He was
aware that the Departnment of Environnmental Conservation
(DEC) knew the SPAR fund was going to run out in the prior
year. There was not enough noney and not enough flow of oi

t hrough the Trans-Al aska Pipeline to cover costs. He asked
Ms. Pitney if she believed it was the duty of the
departnments to assure that funds were available through
| egi sl ati on and asked about a pl an.

Ms. Pitney indicated that it was the adm nistration's plan
to introduce an agreed upon piece of legislation that would
fix the problem The amendnent was a back-up

3:16: 00 PM

Ms. Pitney reviewed lines 19 and 20. She infornmed the
cormmittee that there were updated projections available.
The two anendnents updated the amount of noney projected
that would be transferred from the Permanent Fund Earni ngs
Reserve account. The nunbers reflected a correction of the
anount projected in the market. The nunber was slightly
| ower than what the admnistration had originally
projected, the $3 mllion and $11 mllion figures.

Co- Chair Thonpson comented that they were the only 2 nice
nunbers in the anmendnents. M. Pitney responded that the
mar ket was not producing very well.

Co-Chair Neunman asked if there had been any requests from
the governor for agencies such as Alaska Industria

Devel opnent and Export Authority (AIDEA) or the Permanent
Fund Corporation to reduce their budgets noving forward. He
remarked that every other state departnent was being asked
to make reductions. He asked her to comrent on his question
and explain the reasoning behind why the agencies have or
have not been asked to decrease their budgets.

Ms. Pitney reported that all of the agencies were asked to
ook for cost efficiencies, not necessarily revenue
reductions. The admnistration was |ooking for operating
efficiencies, and ways in which wunits could offset

House Fi nance Conmmittee 28 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



operating costs of other units. She cited an offset exanple
within the Permanent Fund Corporation. There could be a
reduction of positions but the state would have to contract
out nore. The division's position had a rmuch higher return
on investnent then contracting out wth managenment firns
due to the expense. There was a trade-off. The state could
reduce positions but wuld ultimtely spend nore on
contracting the work out. She added that each agency was
asked to do a review

Co- Chair Neunman asked her to provide the information she
had on the natter. He nentioned the Budget Control Act. He
al so asked about railroad facility, a train depot built
several years previously that went through the Ted Stevens
Anchorage International Airport. He asked if fees were paid
for the property |like everyone else that |eased property.
He commented that it had a huge building not being used. He
wondered if there were plans to do anything wth the
building or whether there were any discussions that had
occurred with the admnistration. He thought the state was
| osing noney by keeping the building insured and warm He
was aware that the space had been rented on occasion for
weddi ngs and other events but he felt it was a big issue
Ms. Pitney was unaware of any discussions and woul d | ook
into the matter further.

3:20:16 PM

Co-Chair Neuman asked if she was aware of any plans to
change the facility's operations and if the state would
continue to absorb its costs. He supposed the nobney cane
out of the airport's budget. M. Pitney replied that she
di d not know the status.

Representative WIlson referenced a |list of Ilaw suits
provided in the back of the presentation. She wondered what
was being done to ensure the state would not be sued in the
future. She asked if there were any additional |aw suits on
the specific issues that had been settled. M. Pitney
responded that she would foll ow up on the question.

Vice-Chair Saddler referred to page 2, line 7 of the
"FY2016 QOperating Anmendnents"  spreadsheet related to
Medi caid cost containnment initiatives. He wondered how the
adm ni stration had arrived at the G- savings of $1 million
for durable nedical equipnment (DVE). He asked for the total
Medi caid expenditure associated with DME. He asked for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 29 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



additional information and wondered how quickly the cost
contai nment mneasures would be inplenented. He referenced
| anguage about the necessity to neet narrow tinelines.

MVs. Pi t ney responded that she would provide the
information. She relayed that the intent was to collect the
savings in FY 16 since the budget woul d be reduced.

3:22:30 PM

Co-Chair Neuman stated that there were areas in the
operating budget where the governor had only forward funded
the education fund at 90 percent. He believed sone people
may assune that the action saved the state approximtely
$126 mllion. He reasoned that the decrease was not
actually a budget reduction because the state would have to
pay the funds in the followng year. He expounded that
sonmeone could introduce legislation to change the funding
formula for the Base Student Allocation (BSA), but that
would require starting over "ground zero," which would
include the $126 mllion. He asked if the adm nistration
intended to clarify the issue for the public.

MVs. Pitney responded that given the current budget
environment, the admnistration did not want to forward
fund the entire amount. She noted that a |aw had passed the
previ ous session that would ook at the fornmula funds. She
detailed that requests for proposals had been solicited to
make studies on the topic available the follow ng sumrer
[2015]. The administration wanted to have the education
funding discussion for FY 17 during the 2016 I|egislative
session. She reiterated that the admnistration did not
feel that the state was in the position to fund the full
anopunt at present. She noted that the decision did not nean
that the full formulas anount would not be funded in the
governor's FY 17 budget.

Co-Chair Neuman remarked that there was significant angst
within the education community due to the renoval of the
one-time funds that had been added outside of the
foundation fornula. He believed that the legislation in
2014 had been created to provide school districts wth
i ncreased budget certainty, given that the state and school
district budget cycles were not in alignment. He did not
believe the funding increnment would have been approved by
the legislature if a steep decline in oil prices had been
predicted. He believed there would be significant pressure

House Fi nance Conmmittee 30 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



on the legislature to increase the funds. He referred to
t he anobunt as "ghost noney" that the |egislature would have
to pay in the current or follow ng year unless |egislation
was i ntroduced.

Co- Chair Neuman referenced other appropriations within the
operating budget such as a $4.1 nmllion decrenent to DOCC.
He detailed that the expansion of Medicaid was expected to
reduce DOC costs. Additionally, there were inpacts to DHSS
as well. He opined that the situation nmade it difficult to
create a true budget. He remarked that the FY 16 DOC budget
had received substantial reductions; however, he believed
that the overall budget reductions would increase the
wor kl oad for DOC and the Departnent of Public Safety (DPS).
He believed the figures had conme from the Evergreen report
on Medicaid expansion. He continued that he was trying to
ascertain the best way to conpile a budget on anticipated
funds based on the report. He stressed that if departnent
budgets were not fully funded based on the expectation that
funds would be received through Medicaid expansion, the
departnments may be confronted with significant decrenents
they may not have the ability to wthstand if anticipated
funds from Medicaid expansion did not cone to fruition. He
wondered how the commttee was supposed to create a budget
on noney that had not been received. He believed it would
be nore prudent to have increased clarity in the budget.

3:28:16 PM

Ms. Pitney replied that the budget proposal submtted by
the admnistration included Medi caid  expansion. She
detailed that if the budget was approved there would be
savings exceeding $4 nillion in the DOC budget. She
continued that if the legislature opted out of Medicaid
expansion, it would be the admnistration's hope that the
decrenents would be restored. The admnistration was
proposi ng Medi cai d expansion, which would allow for savings
in DOC and DHSS, and the offsets were included in the
proposed budget. She stated that it was up to the
legislature to nmke a choice on Mdicaid expansion.
Likewse, it would be up to the legislature to decide
whether to restore the decrenents. She inplored the
committee to provide the flexibility proposed in the budget
anmendnents if the decrenents were not restored.

Co- Chair Neuman communi cated that the |egislature had asked
the admnistration to propose a separate piece of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 31 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



| egislation [on Medicaid expansion] because the operating
budget had to be approved within several weeks' tine. He
stated that the Ilegislature had been given Ilimted
i nformation on Medi cai d expansi on and reform He
hi ghlighted the need for information on healthcare costs
and different waiver progranms. He was concerned that the
| egislature was expected to approve $145 million in the
operating budget w thout knowi ng where the noney was going
and w thout knowi ng about the program He stressed that
Medi cai d expansion was a huge policy issue. He asked for
further information.

MVs. Pitney replied that DHSS had provided several
presentations in hearings and would be happy to discuss the
entire plan with the commttee. She agreed that the issue
was a policy call that the admnistration had included in
the operating budget. She relayed that the adm nistration
was prepared to present in as nany comrittees as the
| egislature wanted on how the budget worked and what was
included in relation to Medicaid. She noted that there had
been several hearings to-date and offered to provide the
conmmttee with a list of the hearings.

Co- Chair Neuman rebutted that as an appropriating body, the
| egi sl ature could accept, not accept, or anend the funds.
Additionally, the Ilegislature could establish sideboards
that would enable the state to back out if the federal
funding dropped below 90 percent. He stressed that no
guarantees on the issue had been provided.

Co- Chair Thonpson thanked Ms. Pitney for her presentation

He asked her to provide any requested information to Co-
Chair Neuman for distribution to commttee nenbers. He
reviewed the schedule for the foll ow ng day.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

3:33: 50 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:33 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 32 02/23/15 1:41 P. M



